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FW: Subject: Fifth National Climate Assessment Webinar Series

Julie Thorstenson <JThor@nafws.org>
Mon 11/20/2023 5:50 PM
To:​NAFWS.Staff <NAFWS.Staff@nafws.org>;​Board <board@nafws.org>​

FYI – please post under the Climate initiative webpage on our website.
 
Please share - JT
 
From: White House Council on Environmental Quality <engagement+ceq.eop.gov@ccsend.com>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:21 PM
To: Julie Thorstenson <JThor@nafws.org>
Subject: Subject: Fifth National Climate Assessment Webinar Series
 

 

Greetings,

 

The U.S. Global Change Research Program (USGCRP) is hosting a series of webinars dedicated to the
Fifth National Climate Assessment. Please join to learn more about each chapter, ask questions, and
hear directly from the chapter authors. Register at the links below!

 

November 27: Overview 

November 28: Built Environment

November 29: US Caribbean (Spanish)

November 30: US Caribbean (English)

December 4: Water

December 5: Forests

December 6: Southeast

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWT5laS0m-eTSog0d7afW2V0zPUraJBW6GxjTauSr-iE4pB6Y_4HT9ot2Ovr3FjEHQc2zcXQEsf5UObg44axylSSnIrekhlD0DVrtMwyDFEGyt667rPwzlvwuuullCFRASV&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWT5laS0m-eTSog0d7afW2V0zPUraJBW6GxjTauSr-iE4pB6Y_4HT9ot2Ovr3FjEHQc2zcXQEsf5UObg44axylSSnIrekhlD0DVrtMwyDFEGyt667rPwzlvwuuullCFRASV&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTjqKbXb4TB5xx_PwwBcqp0MuAGArF6iIku3tuVLAsJYJFP0kF3xScbT1Q9lHeoqm9uROxqwMTaucNTdvzitRqVFE41too03Gvu_KR1I16-8WtQZnSwv_82R-gwJ9s40lYxOhXS4aSeKg=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWT7A77nw-rif82z-ipJJiqic5jKh_XKvxC9P4V6fRZXkJxXQKpAilV-T8HEZsMsuAz-eG-sb-8ARqat19eX_QT4f4Avg9-NORO_EEoB4-yeCMsFyjMzUP5b-3Q4_Z1_EAfD_OowiUw6Qo=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTw8q3-pByqrv0CaU-Om3DUEUUy0S2BUao9CLGiPspF0bhiypqoekuWCIjk1Ekp-LyNGIw1yjXzSxed9e9KnafR98Wk_uHddFccPeGW0_0BU4gTad_LNgHeA2ky1dlohxW1wCYBheuAII=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWT5rJIB00uyLaD3gPx6njNL_ccN9kKdTf_bWzI41mqJjayQ6wGIn0w48_ZCMtV3UR0-8Fa45qiU68wwMVma4KpfqXWgC6hexUwZKmEmDtXOTz1lofVVtA_yocAWiwszrW-T138paUSN_A=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTv46_ncq6zsW_M7ED02oOd8LOkP6-qQXDPU3yrJhdzUnlE7w3BSTebJU6mc25KzFEl-9WDYBtL86yX48MW1w8KDW293qYJmN159ZOCufK1svC8i4FZT_fBj6mtcd-8nu4G1lfSTLZp2M=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTv46_ncq6zsW_M7ED02oOd8LOkP6-qQXDPU3yrJhdzUnlE7w3BSTebJU6mc25KzFEl-9WDYBtL86yX48MW1w8KDW293qYJmN159ZOCufK1svC8i4FZT_fBj6mtcd-8nu4G1lfSTLZp2M=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTZN6CtyDQHZFcq-36Dd2CAYKlKUzk1vIyynHItsn8B1yuYlRneAg77Pjtzf24OeZ7THJFN4LKM5XPtDxsFI__XNohYTfksVmqAuDLyHU1tWzi5O9vJyNbdcHWExKBcd0EdFHvtZ1ZmAg=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTscKDBTObcKBjeveb3xg6IZ9qKqBbEull5aDyvfaylhE-RVUGvjfPFWMrNX8I1tbKVGle7jBLAMBF1jhPfoIWStnZwYsSli1eYcNGOl6erzAGWl3DZ-mNuOmmBJm0Liog8EgASW8xx5Q=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
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December 6: Southern Great Plains

December 7: Energy

January 9: Northwest

January 10: Earth System Processes

January 11: Mitigation

January 12: Ecosystems

January 17: Alaska

January 18: Agriculture, Rural Communities, and Food Systems

January 19: Tribes and Indigenous Peoples

January 22: Coastal Effects and Blue Carbon

January 23: Oceans

January 26: Complex Systems and Compound Extreme Events

February 12: Social Systems and Justice

February 13: Hawaii and US-Affiliated Pacific Islands

February 14: Human Health and COVID-19

February 15: Adaptation

February 16: International

February 20: Midwest

February 21: Transportation

February 22: Northeast

February 23: Southwest and Western Wildfire

February 27: Northern Great Plains

February 28: Air Quality

March 4: Economics and Supply Chains

March 12: Indicators

March 15: Land Cover and Land Use Change

 

Additional Resources on the NCA5:﻿

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWT9oGbvG-4LdUkO1i5hg8VOPQGD7axQbbzjZxFB0w9x9pIjp476nV_9IzskjWLGeZoP3cJDdnpSD6f6URtp-RR5phDdLFqLFwjtFF-S4N4uwHUnMI_pWjHZrU42zoNopJRRaLmPm5Abdk=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTE7kpKp3v0oJ43G56dy8JNCWypaYQM_Nds4_ExaCpUC3vLtVugTBqA1TgdWe9HzIpoB-D3Rduo7iFxfNkCWVnFzxJ6IuvcW9Y9o-FVujqhNu1UKpw-ZzPYidZQoE7UDP9bLSq-Ka1Ono=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWT2UYQvIlQyi3Tu0woB484Y8u7j_Mj9hLnW8bIpGjujBdDmlSqjG1VbfqQdSTBbNqMgOJP_szHoRC3Cc5y77wNQBBw4gvsxIxGoum5sTJ1S3zzxhJM9l9sY6w_hqtUM-ZERCt-rbB3D5M=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWToxjElsvysCliJZ-6z0IQrxMR8g2wwwDwKZX-EwPypV952AjGHWfqX4lCU_expoER6GDO_H49KB-xU79vw5N7nS52K8swtehO_Eq1JOVV0I58DNBIwtiF2I4skg48AiLzEdnuAfrSnbI=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTfW33x-jWzXi3bo6oVZXDNsz-teVmdY8opRsRrm5qiO9P1J8hHQZHm0diF6FaJBxPLsJnVH2b4QYQvx4jkxYbBed-6TB81qUXaYmSMj0QaDnso6vwb_apWPlFSzwLreFg8z9cvsDXoDk=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTaQ5FtBvBn07uhnRwk576Geb5heGojgCe0MF_M0njlxvX3xTSOXODd3sU-fQm8LcI5l-CmN7USVXGQZ2dlFzmevpRJvzcmuiwUPWy_ywmMEuPBhbmvce4O7lY6VDmpPqHcquSU9wegE0=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTHPXoS-FUs0M8yVEqInWBL23nmVqx1QN8RlcA8fDThmhFHTKq-swXUuFsRrcBBKI4ntX73AXR41tRF6w05bFMxOPpNuXRYQFmtYBVlxbSIwXeVmxIjmBb8fa6YA0sVdX7goP5Dyo7r_Q=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTb8Yb6yMbDz0ymFixsmCkV_SIQ7xHrfwLnh4K9fbIRIUMm9AnLbd5AjAmo2yklkbU-4OHOWxaVF9ypO9anBAvNUfer8moqH1_7jDIQTdc0paQLr0ry5N42NbkYIcF7uAsuMnewAFk4tU=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTrrdQYKIrdYc9A9QsyeFFIzcW3_XGmkYg7CtUzh_YmThQ7gzd5mF6obSmg16pAIgoiKeavelutW2HwoGte6phz1fG4JWxVS-NBKz-Tw9JzIEsFbkYdapOIQUrp4knJFnnpbXTktzVHAY=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTtG310kO0LhN0cPIbElwe4zXTeW02zWlGKeB4xEkaLV74ig74-YSeXUQhgxiT0XrlRtltOK4Yy_4cSBRCHJ2085F66r9UF-wRwU_7dluwWVHZAYF9PLL_qPAItjkPs5ZyqR_qqoLEolw=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTBqXWXkGiewhqsgMkiPDAMUybxqoKg8P_ABaXbBZua81fdexidSExw3gABSopjNOWzKel7A_iI1Gj-VSWkXmCaghHI-BCEr_GN34YZ_SZA5OQWKW-bF9plW2p3GEds-9qY9l4UA5J6Eg=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTiGlQscqVF1Kh6rsJkXsB7e0TCpBz3m3uXKEU6zLIk9DLRNkCTWJ0DBptg2MxvFveTsP6QB6YlQz15NpPZJfSDk-3mhY2zfV_7gj9p12pSpyxlFWGgpti7PvEIr6dKeSxA7usx_ha9bM=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTJodqiwRiawMyYVAOOFNYpb4m4A5B2qaz9QXUl5wK0UnIvoz-L6shFfyK2dSrsS_EyaTjcVJ2wrMiAHRo5C5u2M2mX9zkVwmB0dGbwtSVEAWhtGPWhIj-KCbkzFo9UJSRapwxolFrefo=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTlkjAT63PDHFJ0jZExdgwehHgxxa0TfwyYylpUpYWpUDJiCP9XuD6mBpfN1i0bqSMJBG-sEYsxuOflYSXErdBIy6Naz06lop5M4FGqHWlZcPvkminW2rP7N_PiLlgpG3ivOUs4FhG6hc=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTkv1C6K8wAvkYH7hL4jHxJ4u5-syV_BFHOuZW97UJ4ebwxK9afJTdEcSbrl_OCXMp7bDX94niMhaoSyh1NYIC6u7uUJOXpeRmFj043NO7duM0RK0FjDu1ChmI-NndHHwU51HPxcuOe98=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTroZq2wy8tkTcOCK2j2zmI1865xZbjPH372esr-bP8Xh3jClF1tBUs_5TlgLuBPH0twK2gWlj-ysGmQSYIYPcCANRdwN9CPtNU08qNsicfQJ_r60d9j-7ubkAOFiY9Gaxdj_burNQdNM=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTXKBMo6BxeeGkgX3DuWC6NTWazTRuV7hdoUcAmPSOK97VjGyvacPwJ0duGPV6wWme0TBnZT5e6Dyvpmxt7ZxaN6eWnCcgAjnPizRtcFh0nXVEKf2-41p2s6Tk8R4JH41bMokiTxYF0rc=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001e54qch4xOwf_i7uPgyp0jv1HmHxp6R7c46GFJS85TvAyx9wmQ6X61wgM6tyMLPWTZJ6A1kZIeOiKTg3gucAg2D0K0AxATHrqD1CT7Grln2ugOW64_6of4H0mmripBloBlTNF41c7tL5NjwRqE2iNOuWAT-Q9GVcqMhWwIKI2reyVfQddBVh3m1z_F8_EM7etu_jqtzL5lOE=&c=X1eQ_YkQUN7XcYlx-65qWmQ2qEEP-k9_dWsVAPQ1xIrR_2GyC_YA2g==&ch=XACik3GHk74ObTsEXkzpJyUy3BKNObX0KoBCt7Z5rIMzeZ_gFxp95Q==
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1.   NCA5 report website 
2.   Explore the NCA Atlas
3.   Listen to the NCA5 Companion Podcasts and Overview audiobook 
4.   Watch the announcement made by President Biden 
5.   View the White House Fact Sheet (En Español)
6.   View the White House Fact Sheet on Regional Impacts
7.   USGCRP is also planning a series of webinars for each NCA5 chapter, beginning in

late November. Find details and registration links here.
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